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Heidi Costello

From: Tsujikawa, Kristine <ktsujikawa@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:48 PM
To: ZZGrp, KCSO PCT5
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline/Precinct 5 Week In Review (October 12th)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Chief's Message 

This week KCSO Command held the return of the 
Staffing Draft! A few short years ago this had been the 
quarterly gathering for all transfer request coordination 
and negotiations. Chief Marenco and the majors have 
been working closely together to revisit this practice, 
improve the process, and provide consistent rules of 
engagement moving forward in the spirit of partnership 
for our department. This first run was a success! All 
transfers moving forward will be held in this process 

every three months. Our next draft will be held January 18th, 2024. 

We are pleased to welcome Sgt. Scott Mandella to Shoreline as our newest patrol 
sergeant! Sgt. Mandella comes to us from the city of Burien with a wealth of 
knowledge and experience. Many of you may know Sgt. Mandella from his work as 
a long-time EVOC instructor, his work with CIT and KCSO CNT, or his co-response 
partnership in Burien. We are so pleased to have Sgt. Mandella join our precinct 
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team! His promotion date is 10/28, and he will be in training prior to running his 
shift. 

 

On Wednesday, I held a presentation with our Shoreline 
Chamber of Commerce at the Senior Center. We 
discussed partnership between us and our businesses 
in crime prevention and deterrence. This was an 
extremely supportive group of individuals all interested 
in our Police Partners participation with their 
businesses. They also welcome our collaboration on 
community education. Each attendee also encouraged 
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us to stop by their businesses, which will be prominently displaying our Police 
Partners signage, any time we need a break or safe and clean restroom on patrol. 
Thank you to Dahlia and Cpt. Meyer for your work on this program.    

Friday, I look forward to our second CatCon event for catalytic converter theft 
deterrence at Shoreline Community College and our bi-annual Shoreline 
Emergency Management Council Meeting. 

Thank you all for the work you do each day! 

New Junior Deputy Sticker Design 

 

Thanks to Det. Kieland and Cpt. Lockhart, we now have new Shoreline specific 
stickers! There is a limited supply, but please come talk to Det. Kieland if you want 
some to hand out! 

Back by Popular Demand! 
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CatCon is scheduled for Friday, October 13th from 
0800-1400 at the Shoreline Community College. Thank 
you to everyone who is working this popular event 
which provides community members with visible means 
of theft deterrence. Special thanks to Detective Kieland 
and CSO Corona for their organizational efforts.  

 

 

King County Cares  

 

What takes only a few minutes of your time to set up but 
has long lasting positive effects? Participating in the 
annual King County Employee Giving Drive! It is an 
easy, cost-effective and efficient way to support your 
favorite charity or cause you are passionate about. 
Every employee’s participation will make a difference! 

It's simple: Open PeopleSoft online and make a pledge 
to one or more of our 1,300 vetted charities. Fill out a 
short online form, click Submit and you’re done!   

It's private: You can opt to remain anonymous on the 
pledge form and you will be truly anonymous AND still will have tax documentation. 

It's tax deductible! EGP donations are tax-deductible to the fullest extent of the 
law. 

Go to Homepage (kingcounty.gov) 
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or fill out a fillable pledge form 

2023-annual-giving-drive-pledge-form-fillable.pdf (kingcounty.gov) 

and email the EGP at employeegiving@kingcounty.gov  

Five ways to give: 

1. Payroll donation 
2. Time donation 
3. Check 
4. Credit Card 
5. Volunteer 

 Any questions? Please don't hesitate to ask me! Thank you for your time and for 
considering!  

- Kris Tsujikawa, Employee Giving Campaign Ambassador

 

 

 

 

   

Unsubscribe | Preferences | Contact Us 

Privacy Policy | Help 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

. 


